
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent Wednesday, November 2,2016 9:28 AM
To: 'John O'Brien'
Cc: 'gtkelder@law.syr.edu'; 'Jeffrey Deskovic'; jeffreydeskovicfoundation@gmail.com'
Subject Great! -- RE: Follow-up to your article: "Ex-prosecutor: Cayuga County DA secretly

withheld key evidence in 15 cases" (Syracuse Post-Standard/Syracuse.com:Oct.31,
2016)

But there is more, much more to the story than that - including whether a commission on prosecutorial conduct should
be modelled on the Commission on Judicial Conduct, which is what the DeFrancisco-Perry bills do. See my October 5,
2016 e-mail to Assemblyman Perry's legislative director - referenced at footnote 1 to the October 1,4,IOLG complaint -
and posted on the webpage for the complaint: http://www.iudgewatch.orelweb-paees/searchins-nvs/budset/budget-
2016-17/10-14-1"6-com plaint-vs-soa res-etc. htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for J udicial Accounta bi I ity, I nc. (CJA)

91,4-421-1200

From: John O'Brien Imailto:jobrien@Syracuse.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 2,2076 9:L7 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, tnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Subject: RE: Follow-up to your article: "Ex-prosecutor: Cayuga County DA secretly withheld key evidence in L5 cases"
(Syracuse Post-Standard/Syracuse.com: Oct. 31, 2016)

Thanks for writing. I plan to interview Sen. DeFrancisco about this case and how it might affect the push to establish a
prosecutorial misconduct committee.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudeewatch.ore]
Sent:7L/212016 9:04 AM
To: John O'Brien <iobrien@Svracuse.com>

Cc: stkelder@law.svr.edu;'Jeffrey Deskovic'<i.deskovic@hotmail.com>; ieffrevdeskovicfoundation@smail.com
Subject: Follow-up to your article: "Ex-prosecutor: Cayuga County DA secretly withheld key evidence in 15 cases"
(Syra cuse Post-Sta nda rd/Syra cu se. com : Oct. 31., 2OL6l

Dear Mr. O'Brien

RE: "Ex-prosecutor: Cayuga County DA secretly withheld key evidence in L5 coses" (Syracuse Post-Standard -
Syracuse.com : October 3t, 201,6):

h ttp : //www. sy ra c u s e. co m/cri m e/i n d ex. ssf/2 0 L 6/1 O/ex-
0rosecutor cavuga countv da secretlv withholds kev evidence from drug defenda.html#incart most-
read news article

Your important article states:


